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From: Shea, Pam
To: Shea, Pam
Cc: Parrish, Bradley; Evans, Sheri; Schiltz, Megan; Crotty, Tyanne
Subject: UND School of Law - Week #5
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:37:13 AM
Attachments: Fall 2024 - Course Schedule (4-15-24)_Revised.pdf


Spring 2025 - Course Schedule (5-3-2024).pdf
Cert of Fin-Non Res 2410 - SK.MB (2024).pdf


Greetings Class of 2027 –
 
I hope your June is off to a great start!  Campus is now in full bloom and really looking
beautiful.  Items for this week:
 


New - School of Law Class of 2027 Student Webpage
With the help of Beth Moe, Directo of Alumni & Public Relations, a webpage has
been created for the Class of 2027 to view previous emails and important
information.  I recommend bookmarking this page to remain connect to use for
future access - https://law.und.edu/future-students/class-2027.html


First Year Courses –
Fall 2024: 16 credits; Spring 2025: 15 Credits (Note: Lawyering Skills will be
broken up into 5 sections)


Attached is the most current version of the Fall 2024 and Spring 2025
Semesters. Please note that this is subject to change however we will let
you know as soon as we are made aware.
The classes that are highlighted in yellow are first year courses that you will
be taking.
With the exception of Lawyering Skills I & II, all classes have one section so
all incoming 1L’s will be in class together.  Lawyering skills will be broken off
into 5 sections which will be determined mid-July. Once a Lawyering Skills
placement is made, we will let you know.
“1L Make Up Slot” – We ask students to protect this time in your schedule in
the event a class is cancelled for any reason.  The time slot allows for a
faculty member to schedule a make-up session to hold class to make up the
time lost.  Thought you will not have class every week during those times,
please protect them in your weekly schedule.
As registration approaches, in mid-July, we will reach out to you about
enrolling in courses and which lawyering section you have been placed in.


Canadian International Students – I-20’s
If you reside in Canada, U.S. Immigration regulations require you to have an I-
20 Form in order to be a student in the United States. You do not need a visa to
study in the United States.
Upon your admission to UND School of Law and receipt of the Certification of
Finance Form (attached), a copy of your passport, and a certified bank
statement, the UND International Center will mail you an I-20.   Complete by
August 1, 2024 or ASAP.
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Fall Semester 2024 
 Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 



Morning 
 



Civil Procedure – 
Klinkner, 5cr, 8:40-
10:15am, Rm 203 
 
Professional 
Responsibility – 
McGinniss, 3cr, 8:50-
10:15am, Rm 8 
 
Secured Transactions – 
Sickler, 3cr, 8:50-
10:15am, Rm 334 
 
 
Fed. Indian Law – 
Lewerenz, 3cr, 10:30-
11:55am, Rm 201 
 
Law & Economics – 
Morrison, 3cr, 10:30-
11:55am, Rm 334 
 
Legislation – Ernst, 3cr, 
10:30-11:55am, Rm 6 



Torts – Datzov, 4cr, 
8:30-10:20am, Rm 203 
 
Con Law II – Morrison, 
3cr, 8:30-9:55, Rm 8 
 
Evidence – Jackson, 4cr, 
8:30-10:20am, Rm 334 
 
 
Lawyering Skills I – 
Cook/Williams/Dasse, 
3cr, 10:30-11:55am, Rm 
335/6/201 
 
Env. Law – Grijalva, 3cr, 
10:30-11:55am, Rm 8 
 
Fed. Courts – McGinniss, 
3cr, 10:30-11:55am, Rm 
334 
 
ILRWA – Dauphinais, 
3cr, 10:30-11:55am, Rm 
203 



Civil Procedure – 
Klinkner, 5cr, 8:40-
10:15am, Rm 203 
 
Professional 
Responsibility – 
McGinniss, 3cr, 8:50-
10:15am, Rm 8 
 
Emp. Disc. – Jackson, 
2cr, 8:30-10:20am, Rm 
335 
 
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
 
Family Law Clinical 
Practicum I – Meyers, 
1cr, 8:00-8:55am, Rm 6 
 
FLCP III – Meyers, 
TBD, 9:05-11:55am, Rm 
6 



Break 
 



     



Afternoon 
 
 
 
 



Contracts I – Sickler, 2cr, 
1:00-2:50pm, Rm 203 
 
Adv. Torts – Traynor, 
3cr, 1:00-2:25pm, Rm 
334 
 
Family Law – Meyers, 
3cr, 1:00-2:25pm, Rm 8 
 
 
Administrative Law – 
Grijalva, 3cr, 2:30-
3:55pm, online synch. 
 
Criminal Procedure – 
Quick, 3cr, 3:00-4:25pm, 
Rm 203 
 
 
Criminal Advocacy – 
Quick & Friese, 2cr, 
5:00-6:50pm, Rm 102 
 
ICWA – Lewerenz, 2cr, 
5:00-7:35pm, Rm 334 



Bus. Assoc. – Traynor, 
4cr, 2:00-3:50pm, Rm 
203 
 
Lawyering Skills I – 
Cook/Williams, 2:00-
3:25pm, Rm 335/6 
 
Remedies – Datzov, 3cr, 
2:00-3:25pm, Rm 334 
 
 
Trial Ad – Mavrova 
Heinrich, 3cr, 4:00-
5:50pm, Rm 102 



Prof. Found. – Ernst, 2cr, 
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
 
 
Supreme Court: Adv. 
App. Adv. – Dauphinais, 
3cr, 4:30-7:15pm, Rm 
334 



Bus. Assoc. – Traynor, 
4cr, 2:00-3:50pm, Rm 
203 
 
Lawyering Skills I – 
Cook/Williams, 2:00-
3:25pm, Rm 335/6 
 
Remedies – Datzov, 3cr, 
2:00-3:25pm, Rm 334 
 
 
Trial Ad – Mavrova 
Heinrich, 3cr, 4:00-
4:55pm, Rm 102 



1L Make-Up Slot – 1:00-
2:50pm, Rm 203 
 
2L/3L Make-Up Slot – 
1:00-2:50pm, TBD 
 
FLCP III – Meyers, 5cr, 
1:00-2:50pm, Rm 6 
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Fall Semester 2024 
 Carrigan Cup – Mavrova Heinrich, 1cr, TBD 



 Innocence Project – Morrison, 3cr, variable 



 Law Review – McGinniss, variable 



 Moot Court Board– Dauphinais, 2cr, variable 



 Moot Court Class – Dauphinais, 1cr, variable 



 Externship – Hodny, variable 



 Extern Class – Hodny, 1cr, TBD 













Spring Semester 2025 



Continued on Reverse 



 Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 
AM 



 
Housing Discrimination 
– Jackson, 3cr, 8:50-
10:15am, Rm 6 
 
Insurance Law – 
Traynor, 3cr, 8:50-
10:15am, Rm 334 
 
Law & Technology – 
Klinkner, 3cr, 8:50-
10:15am, Rm 8 
 
 
Contracts II – Sickler, 
3cr, 10:30-11:55am, Rm 
203 
 
Adv Legal Ethics – 
McGinniss, 3cr, 10:30-
11:55am, Rm 334 
 
Con Law II – Lewerenz, 
3cr, 10:30-11:55am, Rm 
8 
 
 
 



Criminal Law – 203, 3cr, 
8:50-10:15am, Rm 203 
 
Bus Assoc II – Traynor, 
3cr, 8:50-10:15am, Rm 
334 
 
Bar Exam Prep – TBD, 
3cr, 8:50-10:15am, Rm 8 
 
Pre-Trial Practice (Civil) 
– Jackson, 3cr, 8:50-
10:15am, Rm 6 
 
 
Lawyering Skills II – 
Cook/Williams/Dasse, 
2cr, 10:30-11:55am, Rm 
335/6/201 
 
Intellectual Property – 
Datzov, 3cr, 10:30-
11:55am, Rm 334 
 
Natural Resources Law – 
Grijalva, 3cr, 10:30-
11:55am, Rm 203 
 
Prof. Resp. – McGinniss, 
3cr, 10:30-11:55am, Rm 
8 
 



Con Law I – Ernst, 3cr, 
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
 
 
1L Make-Up Class – 
10:30-11:55am, Rm 203 
 
FLCP II & IV – Meyers, 
5cr, 11:00-11:55am, Rm 
6 



Break 
 



     



PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



Property – Grijalva, 4cr, 
1:00-2:50pm, Rm 203 
 
Trusts & Estates – 
Myers, 4cr, 1:00-
2:50pm, Rm 8 
 
 
Law Practice Mgmt – 
Klinkner, 3cr, 3:00-
4:25pm, Rm 335 
 
Transactional Drafting – 
Dasse, 3cr, 3:00-4:25pm, 
Rm 334 
 
FLCP I – Meyers, 1cr, 
3:00-3:55pm, Rm 6 
 
 
FLCP II & IV – Meyers, 
5cr, 4:30-8:30pm, Rm 6 
 
First Amendment – 334, 
3cr, 5:00-7:45pm, Rm 
TBD 



Lawyering Skills II – 
Cook/Williams, 2cr, 
2:00-3:25pm, Rm 335/6 
 
Artificial Intelligence – 
Datzov, 2cr, 2:00-
3:50pm, Rm 334 
 
Evidence – Mavrova 
Heinrich, 4cr, 2:00-
3:50pm, Rm 203 
 
 
Intro to Law (UG) – 
4:00-5:30pm, Rm 334 
 
Indian Law Seminar – 
Lewerenz, 3cr, 4:00-
6:45pm, Rm 201 
 
Adv Trial Ad – Mavrova 
Heinrich, 3cr, 5:00-
6:50pm, Rm 102 (add’l 
Fridays/wknds TBD) 
 
Gender & the Law – 
Ernst, 3cr, 6:00-8:45pm, 
online synch. 
 



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
 
Tribal Law – Parks, 2cr, 
3:00-4:50pm, Rm 203 
 
 
Moot Court Class – 
Dauphinais, 1cr, 5:00-
5:55pm, Rm 334 
 
Trial Ad – Younggren, 
3cr, 6:00-8:45pm, Rm 
102 



Lawyering Skills II – 
Cook/Williams, 2cr, 
2:00-3:25pm, Rm 335/6 
 
Adv Legal Research – 
Voigt, 2cr, 2:00-3:50pm, 
Rm 334 
 
Evidence – Mavrova 
Heinrich, 4cr, 2:00-
3:50pm, Rm 203 
 
 
Intro to Law (UG) – 
4:00-5:30pm, Rm 334 
 
Adv Trial Ad – Mavrova 
Heinrich, 3cr, 5:00-
6:50pm, Rm 102 (add’l 
Fridays/wknds TBD) 



2L/3L Make-Up Class – 
1:00-2:50pm, Rm TBD 
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Spring Semester 2025 
• Space Law (Law 351) – Dodge, 3cr 



o Section 1 – Tu,Th 2:00-3:15pm (Clifford 521) 



o Section 2 – online asynchronous (students must review twice-weekly lectures and attend 1-hour weekly live chat 



session on Thursdays from 6-7pm) 



• Criminal Procedure II – TBD, 3cr, TBD 



• Innocence Project – TBD, 3cr, variable 



• Law Review – McGinniss, variable 



• Moot Court Board– Dauphinais, 2cr, variable 



• Externship – Hodny, variable 



• Extern Class – Hodny, 1 cr, TBD 



• Legislative Extern Class – Hodny, 2cr, TBD 



• Agricultural Law – details TBD 



• Family Law Clinical Practicum Classes: 



o FLCP II & IV – 5 in-class credits (4 are experiential credits) 








			Friday


			Thursday


			Wednesday


			Tuesday


			Monday










Law School - University of North Dakota 
215 Centennial Drive Stop 9003 



Grand Forks, ND 58202-9003 
Phone (701) 777-2046 - Fax  (701) 777-3895 



E-mail: sheri.evans@und.edu 



Certification of Finances for International Students 2024-2025 



Last Name (Family Name) First Name Middle Name Country of Citizenship 



Mailing Address 
(Current) 



E-mail Address 



Semester of Entry Department/Program of Study Degree Sought 



I expect my program of study to require years. 



Please check the appropriate line: I plan to come alone. 
   I plan to have my dependents come later. 
   I plan to bring the following dependent(s) with me: 



Dependent Name Date of Birth Country of Birth Country of Citizenship Passport Number 



FALL AND SPRING SEMESTERS 
Tuition and Fees $24,822 
Room and Board $11,390 
Books and Supplies $2,500 
Personal Expenses and Health Insurance $4,224 



Sub-Total $42,936 
Total Expenses: $42,936 



You are required to certify that you will have the sum of $42,936 for your own expenses during your first academic year at 
the University of North Dakota, excluding travel expenses. In computing your expenses, you should note that if you hold a 
student (F) or exchange visitor (J) visa, you will not be authorized to work except under extraordinary circumstances. 
Therefore, you should not look to employment, either part-time during the academic year or full-time during the summer, 
as a significant means of support while at the University of North Dakota. Under no circumstances will you be permitted 
to work full-time during the academic year. 



If you plan to bring your spouse and/or children, a proportionately larger amount of money must be certified. At least an 
additional $2,700 per academic year (or $300 per month) for your spouse and $1,350 (or $150 per month) per child must be 
allocated. Please note that your spouse may apply for permission to work only if you hold a J-1 exchange visitor visa, and then 
only for his or her and the children’s support. Spouses of F-1 student visa holders are not permitted to work under any 
circumstances. 



You are also likely to need this documentation to prove to the United States Consular Officials that you have sufficient funds. 
We suggest, therefore, that you make copies of all documents for this purpose. 



< Please Complete Other Side > 



ESTIMATE OF STUDENT EXPENSES 
Note: These figures are based on full-time enrollment. The amounts listed are in US Dollars and are subject to change at any time. 
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ATTENTION: You must be able to prove funding support for one academic year ($42,936) before an 
I-20 will be issued. Please make sure the entire form is completed and has the proper certification. 



I. SOURCES OF SUPPORT: 
LIST AMOUNTS OF ASSURED 
SUPPORT (IN U.S. DOLLARS) 



PERSONAL AND/OR FAMILY SAVINGS 
Note: A bank official’s signature is required on the certification 
below (found under Part II: Official Certification of Sources of 
Funds & Amounts) if the student is supported in part or whole by 
family or sponsors. 



$ 



PARENTS AND/OR SPONSORS 
Print Name of each person:    
Note: Signature of Parent/Sponsor is required below (found under 
Part II: Official Certification of Sources of Funds & Amounts) 



$ 



YOUR GOVERNMENT 
Print name of agency:    
Note: Enclose with this form a signed copy of your letter of award. 



$ 



OTHER SUPPORT 
Please specify:   
(enclose signed affidavit from authorized person). 



$ 



TOTAL AMOUNT OF YOUR SUPPORT 
This total should equal or exceed the estimate of costs on the other 
side of this page. 



$ 



II. OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION OF SOURCES OF FUNDS AND AMOUNTS:



This is to certify that I have read the information given by the applicant on this form, that it is true and accurate, and 
that the funds are available (you must attach a certified bank statement for more clarity): 



Bank Official’s Name: 
Bank Official’s Signature: 



Title: 
Date:  



Name and Address of Bank: 



This is to certify that I have read the information given by the applicant on this form, that it is true and accurate, and 
that the funds are available and will be provided as specified: 



Parent/Sponsor’s Name (Printed): 
Parent/Sponsor’s Signature:   



Relationship to Student:  
Date:   



Permanent Address of Parent/Sponsor:  



I,  , certify that the total amount of money that I have available for my first academic 
year  of  study  at  the  University  of  North  Dakota  (including  funds  for  my  spouse  and/or  children,  if  applicable)  is 
$  . Further, I certify that the information provided above is correct and complete and that I shall notify the 
University of North Dakota of any change in my financial circumstances. 



Student’s Signature: Date:  



SOURCES OF FINANCIAL SUPPORT 








			Total Expenses: $39,756


			II.  OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION OF SOURCES OF FUNDS AND AMOUNTS:


			Student’s Signature:  Date:












You will be required to present the I-20 to the U.S. Border Patrol officer before
crossing the border. The U.S. Border Patrol officer will stamp it and issue you
an I-94 Arrival/Departure Card.
The materials can be sent to Sheri Evans; 215 Centennial Drive; Stop 9003;
Grand Forks, ND  58202 or by email at sheri.evans@und.edu


Tour – If you have not already had a chance to visit our beautiful campus and
are interested in touring the Law School this summer, please reach out directly
to myself or Megan, and we’d be happy to arrange a tour with you! 
FYI, if you do visit this summer, work to replace the roof and waterproof the
foundation of the UND School of Law’s western section starts Wednesday, June
5.  The renovations, expected to be completed in October, will result in the
closure of the west entrance to the building, along Centennial Drive.  You can
still enter the building using our north entrance or the Thormodsgard Law
Library south entrance.


Please reach out with any questions.
 
Best,
Pam
 
___________________________________________
Pam Shea, M.S.
she/her/hers
Director of Admissions & Records
University of North Dakota School of Law
 
School of Law, Room 140C
215 Centennial Drive Stop 9003
Grand Forks, ND 58202-9003
 
O 701.777.2226 | D 701.777.2047
pam.shea@UND.edu | law.UND.edu
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